Od:
Komu: !
Kopie:
= rders,
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Datum: 31. srpen 2023 14:56
Pfedmét: RE: Zolgensma order 2023-99-00225

Historie: % Tuto zpravu jste postoupili.

CENY  TEY bty 51 €55 WSS KC

--- Upozornéni, tento e-mail pfisel z e-mailové adresy mimo FN Motol. Prosime dbejte zvy$ené
opatrnosti pfi jeho otevirani, ---

Dear

Many thanks for your new order; we confirm receipt.
Delivery of the 4.6 — 5.0 kg Zolgensma kit has been scheduled for is 6t" Sept. between 14:00 -
16:00h.

We have quoted your PO # 2023-99-00225 in our system so that will appear on the documents
for this order.

We remain at your disposal for any additional information you may need.

Thank you and kind regards,

Novartis Ireland

From: imotol.cz>
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 12:39 PM
To: Orders, EMEA (Gen) < y{igpsnainee ovartisif i},

~om>
i IS.com>;

Subject: Zolgensma order

e = e T S OETILE E Ry e e R T

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Dear Sir/Madam,



Objednavka ¢. 2023-99-00225
Dodavatel:

Novartis s.r.o.

Gemini, budova B

Na Pankraci 1724/129

140 00 Praha 4
IC: 64575977

Pro potfebu lékarny objedndvam:

Zolgensma (onasemnogen abeparvovec-xioi)

Dne: 31.8.2023
Odbératel:

Fakultni nemocnice v Motole, Nemocnicni lékdrna -
Oddéleni centrdIni pfipravy cytostatik

V Uvalu 84

150 06 Praha 5

ICO 00064203



